Baulkham Hills North Public School

Works notification | 24 January 2024

Dear staff, parents/carers and community,

We have completed the removal of soffits, or external eaves, at Baulkham Hills North Public School. This large-scale project involved working with asbestos containing material.

Work was done in accordance with work, health and safety laws and the NSW Department of Education's Asbestos Management Plan. All work was completed by licensed and accredited asbestos contractors, and monitored by occupational hygienists in strict accordance with all applicable legislation, regulations, policies and guidelines.

Buildings A,B,C,D,E,F,L and N have been inspected by an independent hygienist who has confirmed the area has been fully remediated.

The school received a clearance certificate dated 17 January 2024.

Work to replace the removed soffits and paint several areas throughout the school will continue until the beginning of April 2024. This work does not include working with asbestos containing material.

The health, safety, and wellbeing of the school and the local community is our highest priority.

Thank you for your cooperation during this important work.

School Infrastructure NSW

Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au

Phone: 1300 482 651

www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au



